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Town of
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

N

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves
FROM: Valerie Oakes, Town Clerk

VIA: Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager

DATE: January 7, 2025

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution No. 2025-03 regarding agreement with the Palm
Beach County Supervisor of Elections for 2025 Municipal Election Vote
Processing Equipment use and Elections Services.

Background:

The Town of Loxahatchee Groves will conduct its annual Municipal General Election on Tuesday,
March 11, 2025, pursuant to the Town Charter, the Florida Constitution and Chapter 97 — Chapter
106, Florida Statutes. The Agreement authorizes the Supervisor of Elections to conduct the Town
Election provide election services to the Town, including the Town’s use of the polling equipment.

Recommendations:

Move that Town Council adopt Resolution No. 2025-03 approving the agreement with the Palm
Beach County Supervisor of Elections for 2025 Municipal Election Vote Processing Equipment
use and Elections Services.



